
From: Sonntag, Steven <SSonntag@cityofmadison.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 8:10 AM
To: Larson, Aidan <ALarson2@cityofmadison.com>
Cc: Zwieg, Andrew <AZwieg@cityofmadison.com>; Heinritz, Alexandra
<AHeinritz@cityofmadison.com>; Malloy, Sean <SMalloy@cityofmadison.com>;
annelizabethkovich@gmail.com
Subject: Pflaum Road 10/8 TC Meeting

Aidan,

Attached is the Pflaum Road PowerPoint for the TC.

I will present with the help of Ali and Sean.

The project involves removing and replacing the asphalt pavement and road base on Pflaum Road.
We will also improve the infrastructure and safety in the area by:

Adding median islands and RRFB’s at designated crosswalks to provide safer pedestrian
crossings and enhance traffic calming.
Installing an 8–10 foot off-street path on the north side of Pflaum Road for the full project
length.
Replacing sanitary sewer, water main, storm sewer, pavement, and road base.
Reconstructing curb and gutter, driveway aprons, and sidewalks as needed to accommodate
the new design.

Thanks,
Steve


